
From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 7:29 AM
To: Briseno, Michael (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ)
Subject: RE: news interest in THM

Hi Michael,

Thanks for the heads up. I do not need to see the data. The result for me is fine.

Thanks again!
George

George L. Krisztian
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(517) 335-8812

From: Briseno, Michael (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 7:13 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ)
Subject: RE: news interest in THM

I have one sample from Genesee county and one from Saginaw county. I looked at the slips and neither has Mr. Vicci's name on it. The total trihalomethane counts for these two between 15 and 26. Do either of you want to see them before I enter them into Labworks?

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 7:40 AM
To: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ); Briseno, Michael (DEQ)
Subject: RE: news interest in THM

Thank you for the heads up. I have forwarded the message to Sue, Brad and Liane.

George

George L. Krisztian
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(517) 335-8812

From: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 2:21 PM
To: Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ); Briseno, Michael (DEQ)
Subject: news interest in THM

Tandem forwarded a call to me today from Gino Vicci from WMEN ? in Saginaw.

He wanted bottles to test for THMs.

I took the information and answered his question about price and payment.

Tandem is entering the order for bottles. 3 sets.

Thought you might want to keep an eye out for those samples.

Carol Smith

MDEQ Laboratory

Organic Unit Manager

517-335-9550

smithc@mi.gov